Ahmed Abd El Rahman Ouf

Civil Engineer (Site Engineer)



☐ Personal Profile

I am looking for a job that suits my experience and skills acquired during 9 years Of work in the field of construction, Contracting, Finishing, Building rehabilitation and Maintenance The desired job is Properties Management, Facility and Maintenance Engineer.

Education History

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering in Faculty of Engineering Tanta University ,Civil Engineering Department.
- Graduated in: June 2012, Grade: (Good).
- Graduation project : (Design of Reinforced Concrete Structures) , Grade : (Excellent).

- Arabic (Mother Language)
- English (Good Writing, Reading, and Speaking)

· Bodies and organizations

- Member of the Egyptian Engineers Syndicate since 2012.
- Member of the Saudi Council of Engineers since 2015.
- Member of the Federation of Arab Engineers since 2012.
- Member of the Egyptian Engineers Association in Riyadh since 2016.

→ Personal Skills

- Very good to use Microsoft Office Word, Excel, and Power point.
- Very good to use AutoCAD-2D program.
- Very good to use SAP2000 program.
- Flexibility and Adapting easily to Changing Circumstances.
- Showing enthusiasm for achieving goals and doing Career commitments.
- Team work skills and Very Good Communication skills.
- Ability to work under pressure.

∠ References

References are available upon Request.

Personal information

Date of birth : 25/9/1990

Nationality : Egyptian

Gender : Male

Marital Statu : MarriedMilitary Status : Finished

+966 5

+966 534649852

+966 564016068

Khamis Mushait , Saudi Arabia

ahmedouf925@yahoo.com

ahmedouf73@gmail.com

Interests

- Reading
- Traveling
- Practicing Sport
- Surfing on the Internet

Computer Skills









Ahmed Abd El Rahman Ouf

Civil Engineer (Site Engineer)

Work Experience

• From July 2010 to September 2010: Training in

"Alexandria construction company (talaat moustafa)"



☐ Work Experience

•From April 2013 to April 2015: Civil Engineer (Site Engineer) at " Almadaaen Foundation and Construction co. "



Work Experience

• From May 2015 till septemper 2015:-Civil Engineer at

"Dahuni General Contracting Est.". finishing a school affiliated to the Ministry of Education in Al-Khafji Governorate.



── Work Experience

in Dawadmi Governorate.

 ── Work Experience

•From October 2015 till april 2018:-Civil Engineer (Site Engineer) at "fahd saleh General Contracting Est." Finishing a recreation hall in a girls' school affiliated to the Ministry of Education



Work Experience

• From May 2018 till January 2019:-Civil Engineer at



" Saudi Arabian Baytur Company."

Work on the royal palaces project in NEOM.



Civil Engineer at "ULTIMATE VISION General for construction Est.".

Work in the Obstetrics and Gynecology Hospital in Madinah under the supervision of the (NMG) company.



Finishing of works in two branches of "Ashley home Furniture" in (Khamis Mushait and Jeddah).

